F/SOP/PC 01/13/00

NED UNIVERSITY OF ENGINEERING & TECHNOLOGY

Procurement Gell
Tele # 99261261-8, (lixt # 2471 & 2501), Fax # 99261255,
E-mail: dp@neduet.edu.pk

“Say No to Corruption’
WORK ORDER

No.: DP/RGT-147345/8021/32£
Date: 28-02-2022

M/s. K.G. Enterprises

1202 Royal, Apartment, Bath Island, Clifton,

Karachi. 0300-2942799, email: mirfanabro@gmail.com

Sub: Fumigation of Termite Proofing Services at Computer Science and Civil
Engineering Departments of Thar Institute of Engineering Science & Technology,
Mithi, Tharparkar, Sindh.

Ref:  Our Tender No. PC/NED/RGT/Termite/8021/2021

It is informed that on the recommendations of the Procurement Committee, the Competent
Authority of this University has been pleased to approve the award of work “Fumigation of Termite
Proofing Services at Computer Science and Civil ~ Engineering Departments of Thar Institute of
Engineering Science & Technology, Mithi, Tharparkar, Sindh” as per terms & conditions and BoQ
items attached as (Annex. “A”), with total cost of Rs. 3,091,680/- (inclusive of all federal and
provincial taxes and duties etc.) to your firm.

You are required to attend the Office ol the Undersigned in Procurement Cell at the carliest to
complete the requirements for executing the Contract Agreement and to furnish the Performance
Bond. Completion period is 20 days from the date of issuance of this letter, as specified in bidding
documents of the above-referred tender. However, in case of any technical assistance / clarification
and before delivery at Tharparkar, following officer / Focal Person (TIEST) may be contacted:

Mr. Khalid Mahmood Makhdoom
DR (TIEST), Phone: 99261261-8 (2591)
e-mail: dredn(@neduet.edu.pk

In case of delay, the late delivery charges equivalent to 0.1 percent of the Contract Price per day will
be deducted. If the supply is not according to the specifications or unsatisfactory, the Contract will
be rejected and cancelled at the risk and cost of firm. Besides, if you fail to execute the contract /
supply as per terms and conditions specified in the bidding documents, action will be taken which
may be blacklisting and Bid Security / Performance Security shall be forfeited.

Prescribed Sales Tax Invoice, payment of stamp duty, Valid Professional Tax Certificate and Job
Completion / Inspection Certificate duly issued by Indenting Department will be required [or
payment. However, withholding of all government taxes shall apply as per Government Schedule.

Thanking you and assuring you of our best cooperation at all the times. 5 /1/,_.13
@ L e %

Asst. Director Procuregment-II
Copy via email to: %

X ~

| DF 2. Registrar 3.RA 4. Focal Person, TIEST ¢ _’J\y"’
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- Pracurement Cell Fumigation of Termite Proofing Servi

Article IT
Bid COST
2.1

o 4 : The rates, charge(s) & cost offered by the Contractor will be according to the tender

but not limited to the specified quantity. The Provision of Fumigation Services &
payment will be made on approved rate/charges/cost.

0ofing Sery

Juality
s the

led

Thar Institute of Engineering
Science & Technology, Mithi,
Tharparkar, Sindh,

The further advancement of termite from 57000 /
the ground is required to inhibit. For this, 7
Bores shall be made through drilling. The lf g ;
spacing between two bores shall not be

more than 4 ft and shall cover entire
building.

The minimum depth of bore shall be 2 ft
and can increased as per requirement,

There is need to inspect whole build; g
for identification of affected areas. THe
treatment of the affected areas ‘z]ﬁl also

be conducted by Pest Processiop¥/ hired
for the job.

The chemical to be used fo

1€

‘The chemical to be.usQ shall be HSE UK
approved and shal &gform US EpA
Standards or Equi i

Al protectivg

ki

time of Fupfigation will also be the

| responsiility he Pest Professional hired
I the/job.

ite treatment shall be done on 5% day
iday) of the week only as the campuses.
a0 be remained fully closed on weekend \
aturday and Sunday).

Tota] Amoupd | o) 736 000/s]
L SST\ =3G S6 5{()

Total Amount wit‘KSST : - 3 09) 6¥ O/,
Grand Total Amaﬂnt F309/48 /5%
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SINDH PUBLIC PROCUREMENT REGULATORY AUTHORITY

y

-~

CONTRACT EVALUATION FORM

TO BE FILLED IN BY ALL PROCURING AGENCIES FOR PUBLIC CONTRACTS OF
WORKS, SERVICES & GOODS

NED UNIVERSITY
1) NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION / DEPTT.

2) PROVINCIAL / LOCAL GOVT./ OTHER PROVINCIAL

3) TITLE OF CONTRACT Fumigation of Termite Proofing Services at TIEST.
4) TENDER NUMBER PC/NED/RGT/Termite/8021/2021
5) BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT Fumigation of Termite Proofing Services at TIEST.

6) FORUM THAT APPROVED THE SCHEME  Syndicate

7) TENDER ESTIMATED VALUE 3.082 MILLION
8) ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE

(For civil works only)

9) ESTIMATED COMPLETION PERIOD (AS PER CONTRACT) 20days

10) TENDER Ol’LNED ON (DATF" & TIM]") 12-01-2022 AT 11:00 am

11) NUMBEROFT LNDER DOCUMFNT‘?SOI D 01
(Attach list of buyers)

12) NUMBER OF BIDS RECEIVED iy

13) NUMBER OF BIDDERS PRESENT AT 'l‘l[lf."l'l.\il;; OF OPENING OF BIps M

14) BID EVALUATION REPORT
(Enclose a copy)

“ PROVIDED

16) CONTRACT AWARD PRICE

17) RANKING OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER IN EVALUATION.-REPORT /
(i.e. 1% 2" 3" EVALUATION BID). Most Advantageous Bidder

18) METHOD OF PROCUREMENT USED : - (Tick one)

a) SINGLE STAGE — ONE ENVELOPE PROCEDURE e I Domestic/ Local i

b) SINGLE STAGE - TWO ENVELOPE PROCEDURE

¢) TWO STAGE BIDDING PROCEDURE :]
d) TWO STAGE — TWO ENVELOPE BIDDING PROCEDURE 1—————]

PLEASE SPECIFY IF ANY OTHER METHOD OF PROCUREMENT WAS ADOPTED ie.
EMERGENCY, DIRECT CONTRACTING ETC. WITH BRIEF REASONS:

=
)



VICE CHANCELLOR (VC)

19) APPROVING AUTHORITY FOR AWARD OF CONTRACT

20) WHETHER THE PROCUREMENT WAS INCLUDED IN ANNUAL PROCUREMENT PLAN?

DLl I

21) ADVERTISEMENT :

Yes | T00553-21-0097 DATED 22-12-2021
i) SPPRA Website
(If yes. give date and SPPRA Identification No.)
No
i) News Papers VeeE
(If ves. give names of newspapers and dates)
No | No
22) NATURE OF CONTRAGT h e e (1]

@,
23) WHETHER QUALIFICATION CRIT.ERIA’ u?.,
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDD[NG/TFNDER CUMFN I'S?

(If ves. enclose a copy) p . 4 b lI -I

24) WHETHER BID EVALUATION CRITERIA i . 7*ID|
WAS INCLUDED IN BIDDING / TENDER DOCUMENTS? ] Yes LN"
(If yes. enclose a copy) Y

25) WHETHER APPROVAL OF COMPETENT AUTHORITY WAS OB INED FOR USING A
METHOD OTHER THAN OPEN COMPETITIVE BIDDLNG’ T é Vs

26) WAS BID SECURITY OBTAINED FROM ALL THE BIDDERS? | I. INO I.]
27) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BID WAS LOWEST EVALUATED Yes I .l

BID / BEST EVALUATED BID (in case of Consultancics)

28) WHETHER THE SUCCESSFUL BIDDER WAS TECHNICALLY III!I

COMPLIANT?

29) WHETHER NAMES OF THE BIDDERS AND THEIR QUOTED PRICES WERE READ OUT AT

THE TIME Py I D B ) B
THE TIME OF OPENING OF BIDS? Ves o l:”

30) WHETHER EVALUATION REPORT GIVEN TO BIDDERS BEFORE THE AWARD OF
CONTRACT?

Attach copy of the bid evaluation report)
P | v [ ]
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31) ANY COMPLAINTS RECEIVED Yes
(If yes. result thereof)
No | NO
32) ANY DEVIATION FROM SPECIFICATIONS GIVEN IN THE TENDER NOTICE / DOCUMENTS
(If yes. give details)
Yes
No | NO
33) WAS THE EXTENSION MADE IN RESPONSE TIME?
(Il yes. give reasons) Yes
No NO
34) DEVIATION FROM QUALIFICATION CRITERIA
(If yes, give detailed reasons.) Yes
No | NO

35) WAS IT ASSURED BY THF PROCUR[NG AGET\CY THAT THE SELECTED FIRM 1S NOT

BLACK LISTED? 7 4 A Yes m No f_—”

36) WAS A VISIT MADE BY ANY OFFICER/QOFFICIAL.QF TLIE PROCURING AGENCY TO THIE
SUPPLIER'S PREMISES IN CONNECTION WITH.ITHE PROCUREMENT? IIF SO, DETAILS TO
BE ASCERTAINED REGARDING FINANCING OT V[Sl i ABRO/\D

(If yes. enclose a copy) T ;
‘ S Yes No

37) WERE PROPER SAFEGUARDS PROVIDED ON MQB[LI?ATION ADVANCL PAYMENT IN
THE CONTRACT N A3
CT (BANK GUARANTEE ETC.)? < ; Vs I.III

38) SPECIAL CONDITIONS. IF ANY
(Iryes. give Briel Description)

Yes

No | NO

Signature & Official Stamp of

. - E ure
Authorized Officer Assistant Duectol Pmu e
P]’OCUTthU‘ \_Ln

Tech
r!n.-npr‘:” v Ol Emm o

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY Karachi

ent-it

SPPRA, Block. No.8, Sindh Secretariat No.4-A, Court Road, Karachi
Tele: 021-9205356; 021-9205369 & Fax: 021-9206291
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Integrity Pact

DECLARATION OF FEES, COMMISSION AND BROKERAGE ETC.
PAYABLE BY THE SUPPLIERS/CONTRACTORS/CONSULTANTS.

Contract Number:  PC/NED/RGT/Termite/8021/2021 Dated: 28-02-2022

Contract Value: R H0R1.680/-

Fumigation of Termite Proofing Services at Computer Science and Civil Engineering
Contract Title: Departments of Thar Institute of Engineering Science & Technology.

M/s. K.G. Enterprises
[Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consultanmt) hereby declares that it has not obtained or induced
the procurement of any contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or benefit from
Government of Sindh (GoS) or any administrative subdivision or agency thereof or any other
entity owned or controlled by it (GoS) through any corrupt business practice.

M/s. K.G. Enterprises

Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, TName o Supplier/Contractor/Cansuliant]
represents and warrants that'it'has fully declared the brokerage, commission, fees etc. pald or
payable to anyone and noy,tygwéﬂmor agreed to give and shall not give or agree to give to
anyone within or out&,lde Pakistamcnhm directly or indirectly through any natural or juridical
person, including its ‘affiliate, agent.hassociate, broker, consultant, director, promoter,
sharcholder, sponsor orisubsidiaty. any<commission, gratification, bribe, finder’s fee or
kickback, whether described as’ consullallon fec or otherwise, with the object of obtaining or
inducing the procurement ofa'contlan,t tight interest, privilege or other obligation or benefit,
in whatsoever form, from Procuring Ag,encyV(I’A% except that which has been expressly
declared pursuant hereto.

M/s. K.G. Enterprises y N

[Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consultant) Certifie h'at"\'i% has made and will make full
disclosure of all agreements and arrangements \Vll!} ~all pc:sons in respect of or related to the
transaction with PA and has not taken any action or will not taJ\e any action to circumvent the
above declaration, representation or warranty.

o

M/s, K.G. Enterprises

[Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consultant] 4CCEPLS Iu!] responsnblllty and strict liability for
making any false declaration, not making full disclosure, misrepresenting facts or taking any
action likely to defeat the purpose of this declaration, rcprescntatlon and warranty. It agrees
that any contract, right, interest , privilege or other obligation ofbenefit obtained or procured
as aforesaid shall, without ptejudlce to any other right and remedies available to PA under
any law, contract or other instrument, be voidable at the option of PA.
M/s. K.G. Enterprises

Notwithstanding any rights and remedies exercised by PA in this regard,

[Name of Supplier/Contractor/Consultan] agrees to indemnify PA for any loss or damage incurred by it on
account of its corrupt business practices and further pay compensation to PA in an amount
equivalent to ten timg the, Hmpng_l& any commission, gratification, bribe, finder’s fee or
kickback given by TName of 5u,,pl,er/c(,,mm,,;c(msuhaml as aforesaid for the purpose of obtaining or
inducing the procurement of any contract, right, interest, privilege or other obligation or

benefit, in whatsoever form, from PA. t

[Procuring Agency]| [bupp]lu /Cdntrac )1/L0nsulldnl|
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